CORRESPONDENCE

MEETING OF THE MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF
ADARE-RATHKEALE

10™ JUNE, 2025

Email received on 5™ June, 2025 from Grace Sheahan, Executive Officer, An
Garda Siochana on behalf of Superintendent Michael Fleming in reply to request
from Councillor O’'Donoghue to follow up on the new reduced speed limits not
being policed from Anhid Cross to Chawkes Cross.




From: LK.LimerickCounty.CE

Sent: Thursday 5 June 2025 11:43

To: Butler, Karen

Subject: RE: LCCE_11-256934/25 (External)Request elected members Adare Rathkeale
Municipal Dlstrict

Dear Ms Butler,

| wish to acknowledge receipt of your email and advise that this office will revert in
course.

| trust this information is of assistance to you.

Regards,

Sent on behalf of Superintendent Michael Fleming

Grace Sheahan | Executive Officer | Limerick County Community Engagement Functional
Area, Limerick Division

Le do thoil, cuimhnigh ar an imshaol roimh priontdil an riomhphost seo. Please consider
the environment before printing this e-mail.



